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Southern California Edison Company 
P. 0. BOX 800 

2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE 

ROBERT DIETCH ROSEMEAD, CALIFORNIA 91770 TELEPHONE 

VICE PRESIDENT 213-572-4144 

November 29, 1982 

Mr. Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director 
Division of Licensing 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20555 

Dear Mr. Eisenhut: 

Subject: Congressional Request for Information Concerning 
Steam Generator Tube Integrity (Generic Letter 82-22) 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 3 
Docket Nos. 50-361 and 50-362 

Your letter of October 26, 1982 to all Pressurized Water Reactor 
Licensees requests information regarding steam generator tube integrity. We 
understand this information is being requested in response to a request by 
Representative Edward J. Markey, Chairman of the Subcommittee on Oversight and 
Investigation.  

In response to your above referenced letter, San Onofre Units 2 and 
3 have only very recently received operating licenses with the full power 
license for Unit 2 received on September 7, 1982 and the low power license for 
Unit 3 received on November 15, 1982. Because of the recent receipt of these 
operating licenses we have not yet compiled an operating history to provide 
any meaningful response to your questions on steam generator tube integrity.  
Accordingly, we cannot provide a detailed response to the information request.  

Very truly yours, 
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